

BRIAN SLACK

Field Superintendent Paradigm Construction, LLC

Brian Slack joined Paradigm Construction, LLC in July of 2006 as the Field Superintendant. He brings over 30 years of experience in the construction industry to our team.

Brian worked with Beck & Hofer Construction, Inc. from November of 1986 to June of 2006. He began his career as a carpenter and quickly began managing the job site. Brian attends safety seminars regularly to provide a safe work environment on the job site, and served on the Safety Committee Board for 4 years.

With Beck & Hofer, Brian managed the following projects:

- Building the Burger King at 41st and Marion Road
- Building 7 McDonald's Restaurants and remodeling several others
- The new J&L Harley Davidson building
- Chili's Restaurant
- Numerous additions to Keystone Treatment Center, Canton, SD
- Several additions and remodels for Harold's Photo
- The new Sioux Falls Federal Credit Union on South Louise Avenue
- Remodel of the Credit Union on East 14th Street
- The new Carnival Brazilian Grill

Many other Projects too numerous to mention.

WORK HISTORY

Job Foreman, Beck & Hofer Construction, Inc., Sioux Falls, SD
November 1986 – June 2006

Please see above projects

Carpenter, Brian Slack, Sioux Falls, SD. 1980 - 1986
Self-employed

Laborer, Schull, Watertown, SD
1968 - 1980

EDUCATION

High School, 1968, Madison, SD.